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2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

K & P International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The principal office of K & P International
Holdings Limited is located at Units 2304-06, 23rd Floor, Riley House,
88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs"); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic products
(comprising time, weather forecasting and other products).

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also
include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for buildings, a derivative financial instrument
and an available-for-sale investment, which have been measured at
fair value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December
2006. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the date on which the Company obtains control,
and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements. Except for
in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting policies
and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
standards and interpretation has had no material effect on these
financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions
HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

The principal changes in accounting policies are as follows:

(@) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS 39 to require
financial guarantee contracts issued that are not considered
insurance contracts, to be recognised initially at fair value and
to be remeasured at the higher of the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets and the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue. The adoption of this
amendment has had no material impact on these financial
statements.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 January 2006,
which provides guidance in determining whether arrangements
contain a lease to which lease accounting must be applied.
The Group has determined based on this interpretation that
certain arrangements of the Group contained leases and
accordingly, the Group has treated them in accordance with
HKAS 17 Leases. However, the adoption of this interpretation
has had no material impact on these financial statements.

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment  Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and

Impairment
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HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share
Transactions

Service Concession Arrangements
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard will
affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the Group’s
objective, policies and processes for managing capital; quantitative
data about what the Company regards as capital; and compliance
with any capital requirements and the consequences of any non-
compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that enable users
of the financial statements to evaluate the significance of the Group’s
financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from
those financial instruments.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009. The standard sets out requirements for disclosure of
information about the operating segments of the Group, the
products and services provided by the segments, the geographical
areas in which the Group operates, and revenue from its major
customers. This standard will supersede HKAS 14 Segment Reporting.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK(IFRIC)-Int 10,
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006, 1 May 2006, 1 June
2006, 1 November 2006, 1 March 2007 and 1 January 2008,
respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact
of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application. So far, it
has concluded that while the adoption of the HKAS 1 Amendment,
HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 8 may result in new or amended disclosures,
these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant impact
on the Group’s results of operations and financial position.

B ISR MY RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

ZEEXF+=A=1—H
31 December 2006

2.3 ERMEERERNERBIBR

EERANEE )

b —

FRGHENFIRLETERARN_FFT
tFE-A—-BH &Rz FERE %
R R ELERBEAKEERE
AZBBR BRMEEFETHEER 2T
B AKEEHEAZEERR U RE
BT EMEARTE R AREETABBATE
ZHER

EEVBRELNEREANR T L
F—A— B KR FEBRRE R
ISR 2 R FHESEN H RS ER
ENEAEEeRIAZEEE AL
SR TAS|EZ RS-

EEVBREERESREANR_—TTN
F—A— B2 RFARNFERRE R
RIERETIBRARE 2L EDE 2B
PR A an IR 7 » AR B & P
BEKEETEEFPHRABR ZKE 1
ERKER BB G ERIE 1458 5 50
v

(AR HHRERERES) 28
F79-FE (BRYBERERERES)
—2EFe At (BRUBRERER
) —R2BFEN B (REMBERE
RREZE®) —2EF105% 78 (BEH
BHRE2ERBE) —REENHRRELE
(ERFBRE2ERES) —REF12
BARERAR —ETNF=A—B =%
TRERLA—B —FETRFARA—A8-
—EERFT+—-A—B ZZEZLF=R
—BAR-_ZFETN\E-A—BH2EMA
EERIHE

AEB LR AZENERRETER
MRS ERE AP E- 2
SHSERR A BARNE B ST ER
FVREIER] BB RELERETHR %
BRI B EERIE85R A L H 2 M
MR EE SIS EK B ATIER B I A
BRI ERAU B REEANEIEHAE
B2 S A MBI UER ER T &

—_EENEEE EERERERBRZ2E

4]



B ISR MY RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

42

ZEEANF+ZHA=1—H
31 December 2006

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 EREHHERE

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not
less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a
position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in an
associate is stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses.

The results of an associate are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interest in an associate is treated as non-current assets
and is stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at the
date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained
profits

Prior to the adoption of HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 “Business Combinations” (“SSAP 30”) in 2001, goodwill
arising on acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained
profits in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such
goodwill remains eliminated against consolidated retained profits
and is not recognised in the income statement when all or part of
the business to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a
cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than
goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories
and financial assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is
any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, however not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is
credited to the income statement in the period in which it arises,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the Group that
gives it significant influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint
control over the Group;

the party is an associate;
the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in
the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of
the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as
an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair
value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its carrying
amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and equipment
are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual
asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the income
statement. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
transferred to retained profits as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to
its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 2.5%

Leasehold improvements 25% to 30%

Plant and machinery 12.5% to 25%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 30%
office equipment

Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Moulds 20% to 33.33%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed,

and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised
in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during
the period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when

completed and ready for use.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each balance

sheet date.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is

accounted for on a prospective basis.

Licences

Licences are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives

of six years.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwiill) (continued)
Research and development costs

All research costs are charged to the income statement as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will
be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its ability
to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic
benefits, the availability of resources to complete the project and
the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the
development. Product development expenditure which does not
meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised using the straight-line basis over the
commercial lives of the underlying products not exceeding five years,
commencing from the date when the products are put into
commercial production.

Technical know-how

Technical know-how is stated at cost less any impairment losses and
is amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life
of five years.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted
for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of
the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum
lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases are included in property, plant
and equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated
at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.
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(continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus,
in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs. The Group considers whether
a contract contains an embedded derivative when the Group first
becomes a party to it. The embedded derivatives are separated from
the host contract which is not measured at fair value through profit
or loss when the analysis shows that the economic characteristics
and risks of embedded derivatives are not closely related to those of
the host contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after
initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of sale in the near term. Derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on investments held for trading are recognised in
the income statement.

Financial assets may be designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met: (i) the
designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or
recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis; (i) the assets
are part of a group of financial assets which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management strategy; or (iii) the financial asset
contains an embedded derivative that would need to be separately
recorded.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Financial assets may be designated upon initial recognition as at fair
values. Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Amortised cost is calculated taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate and
transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised or
impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial
assets in unlisted equity securities that are designated as available
for sale or are not classified in any of the other two categories. After
initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a separate component
of equity until the investment is derecognised or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously reported in equity is included in the income statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such securities
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid
prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair value is determined
using valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current market
value of another instrument which is substantially the same; a
discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing models.
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(continued)

Impairment of financial assets TRIEERE

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any REERESHEERTHETERE SR
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets BR—BEemEE—HeRMmEELR
is impaired. PEAIER

Assets carried at amortised cost T IR A ARSI R A B

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced either directly or through the use of an
allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised
in the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group is
collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment
of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement, to the
extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost at the reversal date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

In relation to trade receivables, a provision for impairment is made
when there is objective evidence (such as probability of insolvency
or significant financial difficulties of the debtor) that the Group will
not be able to collect all of the amounts due under the original
terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Impaired debts are
derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the
difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred from
equity to the income statement. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the income statement.
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(continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision)
on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group
may repurchase, except in the case of a written put option (including
a cash-settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, where the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
is limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and
the option exercise price.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including
interest-bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables, and interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated at fair value less
directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains
or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income
statement.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the
entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial liability at
fair value through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear
that separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.

Financial liabilities may be designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met:
(i) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities
or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis; (ii) the
liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities which are managed
and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk management strategy; or (iii) the financial
liability contains an embedded derivative that would need to be
separately recorded.
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(continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are accounted
for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee contract is recognised
initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial guarantee
contract, except when such contract is recognised at fair value
through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group
measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the
amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Convertible loan notes

The component of convertible loan notes that exhibits characteristics
of a liability is recognised as a liability in the balance sheet, net of
transaction costs. On issuance of convertible loan notes, the fair
value of the liability component is determined using a market rate
for an equivalent non-convertible loan note; and this amount is
carried as long term liability on the amortised cost basis until
extinguished on conversion or redemption.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and
a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Derivative financial instrument

The Group uses a derivative financial instrument that is a forward
currency contract to hedge its risk associated with foreign currency
fluctuations. Such derivative financial instrument is initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when
the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on derivatives
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken directly to the
income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by reference
to current forward exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity
profiles.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of
work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which
are not restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
The increase in the discounted present value amount arising from
the passage of time is included in finance costs in the income

statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to items
that are recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to

the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary

differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition
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of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with o HRIRWBARZIEERERM
investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal of TRMEREMS BETREEREY
the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable FrfERT DAL g R E R TER]
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable BETE ] B SR E]
future.

56 K & P International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006



2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses,
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
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(continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that
the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective control
over the goods sold;

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;

(c) tooling charge income, sale commissions and subcontracting
fee income, when the services are rendered; and

(d) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.

Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form
of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured
by reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted.
The fair value is determined using a binomial model, further details
of which are given in note 31. In valuing equity-settled transactions,
no account is taken of any performance conditions, other than
conditions linked to the price of the shares of the Company (“market
conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with
a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled, ending on the
date on which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the
award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised for
equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a market
condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or
not the market condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any modification,
which increases the total fair value of the share-based payment
arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured
at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had
vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a
new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated
as a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled
and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.
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(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute certain percentage of their payroll costs to
the central pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the central pension scheme.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because
the Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity
in the Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are
initially recorded using the functional currency rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates
of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are
taken to the income statement. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an
associate are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date, and their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange
differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount
recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on inventories
based on ageing given that the inventories are not subject to frequent
wear and tear or frequent technological changes. However, as the
majority of the working capital is devoted to inventories, operational
procedures have been in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews
the inventory ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged
inventories. This involves comparison of the carrying value of the
aged inventory items with the respective net realisable value. The
purpose is to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in
the consolidated financial statements for any obsolete and slow-
moving items. In addition, physical counts on all inventories are
carried out on a periodical basis in order to determine whether the
allowance needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and defective
inventories identified.
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2.5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND

ESTIMATES (continued)
Judgements (continued)
Trade receivables

In judging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts
of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the consolidated
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and report
to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance is only made
for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
other intangible assets

In assessing the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into account
factors like the expected usage of the assets by the Group based on
past experience, the expected physical wear and tear, and the
technical obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in
production or from a change in the market demand for the products.
The estimation of the useful lives is a matter of judgement based on
the experience of the Group.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets have been determined based
on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and valuations require
the use of judgements and estimates.
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ESTIMATES (continued)
Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Current income taxes and deferred income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Significant judgement is required in determining the amount
of the provision for tax and the timing of payment of the related
taxes. There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
on the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination is made.

Valuation of buildings

The Group’s buildings included in the property, plant and equipment
are stated at their fair values in the balance sheet, which are assessed
annually by management with reference to valuations performed
by independent professionally qualified valuers using the depreciated
replacement cost method. The assumptions adopted in the valuations
are based on the market conditions existing at the balance sheet
date, with reference to the current market values of similar properties
in the same location and conditions and for the same usage as those
of the Group.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:
(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and
(i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary details of the
business segments are as follows:

(@) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs");

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic products
comprising time, weather forecasting and other products; and

() the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
property holding activities, together with corporate income and
expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers,
and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of
the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to
the cost of sales.
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. p? A ==
3. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3. 2EER @
(a) Business segments (a) ¥¥%ED
The following table presents revenue, profit and certain asset, NTRBIIEAEEREE_TZ
liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business NERZZETERTZA=+—HL
segments for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005. FEREBE D 2B BMNRET
BE BERAXZER:
Precision parts Consumer
and components electronic products Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
BESHH EFHER SFREM i E
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
SERAE CTTRF CEBAE CTTRE CEEAFE ZTTRF CBEAE ZTTRF CEEAE CT%n%
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HKS HKS$ HKS$ HKS
AT AT AT AT o bor AT BT AT o
Segment revenue: ARUA:
Sales to external customers HIMAERA 197,552,370 205,741,362 194,882,303 182,376,556 - - - - 392,434,673 383,117,918
Intersegment sales RERRIEE A 6,138,645  7,173851 - - - - (6138,645) (7,173851) - -
Other income and gains At ARYE 6970957 9539291 927,267 309,059 27,459 67,318 - - 7925683 9915668
Total 5t 210,661,972 222,454,504 195,809,570 182,685,615 27459 67,318  (6,138,645) (7,173,851) 400,360,356 393,033,586
Segment results SERE 16,289,813 22,197,106  (4,577,002) (7,377,540) (1,478,805) (2,467,342) - - 10,234,006 12,352,224
Bank interest income BIFISHA 1251657 586,812
Gain on disposal of an associate I EBEAAME - 16,310,084
Finance costs BERK (7,847329)  (7,590,829)
Share of loss of an associate FrEBEAREE - (5836,506) - = - = - = - (5836,506)
Profit before tax BRAET 3638334 15821785
Tax R (2251,374)  (2,134723)
Profit for the year RERET 1,386,960 13,687,062
Assets and liabilities EERAR
Segment assets AEEE 144,115,251 148836248 88695733 95469019 16,207,651 16,501,556  (1,689,729) (1,507,925) 247,328,906 259,293,898
Unallocated assets APRAE 41,569,534 50,062,999
Total assets i 288,898,440 309,361,897
Segment liabilities HREE 32,629196 37,994253 33825671 40,595744 1,001,090 910,881 16 16 67455973 79,500,894
Unallocated liabiltes APRAE 84,831,150 92,627,656
Totalliabilties a8k 152,287,123 172,128,550
Other segment information: 5 E&H::
Depreciation and amortisation RERER 15,311,849 16,674,646 10248241 8115583 373,501 339,486 - - 25933591 25,129,715
Impairment of FEMEIERE
trade receivables 250,060 253,40 85,017 544,479 - - - - 335,077 797,119
Impairment of other EibEUGERE
receivable - - - - 1,150,000 - - - 1,150,000 -
Provision for slow-moving inventories 7537 S 218089 100000 404253 574216 - - - - 6238 674216
Surplus on revaluation of buidings  EfEET 2 Bis
credited to the asset STABEE(EE
revaluation reserve = = - = 760,060 424,648 - = 760,060 424,468
Recognition of prepaid land lease BT LH/E
payments FRe 263,766 245133 = - 199,602 199,602 = - 483368 444735
Capital expenditure ERRR 18243611 16063075 11135851 12,875,683 70670 159974 - - 29450132 29,098,732
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3. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3. 2EER®
(b) Geographical segments (b) HEES
The following table presents revenue, and certain asset and NTERBINEHAREREHE_ZTTR
expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments FRZETRAF+A=+—H1
for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005. FERMEEID WA BERENR
Az &H}:
Segment revenue Other segment information
DEWA Hit @&
Sales to
external customers Segment assets Capital expenditure
HIMEERA PEEE BEARMX
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
SSEXE —TTRF —SVAE —TTRF —VEANF —TITAT
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT I B BIT BT BIT
Hong Kong B 102,456,554 147,783,763 101,189,142 117,126,683 6,012,299 6,369,959
Mainland China HE AR AME
R 29,250,519 12,564,548 141,938,843 142,007,641 23,265,285 22,283,446
Total in the People’s Republic R ARLME
of China (the “PRC") Febs 131,707,073 160,348,311 243,127,985 259,134,324 29,277,584 28,653,405

Japan A& 29,815,271 28,537,084 3,132,589 3,500,258 - -

Other Asian countries* EfyZmM B 12,497,500 12,055947 5,971,405 8,567,253 6,162 292,323

Total in Asia Tl 174,019,844 200,941,342 252,231,979 271,201,835 29,283,746 28,945,728

Germany =E 71,620,338 70,691,098 3,875,537 20,501,377 - =

Other European countries** HibBUNBER 108,908,257 91,002,808 15,295,221 8,430,074 - =

Total in Europe BUM 485t 180,528,595 161,693,906 19,170,758 28,931,451 - =

North America JEEM 26,960,340 16,815,723 10,559,663 6,266,769 166,386 153,004

Others*** Hfx+* 10,925,894 8,666,947 6,936,040 2,961,842 - -

Consolidated e 392,434,673 388,117,918 288,898,440 309,361,897 29,450,132 29,098,732

*  QOther Asian countries mainly comprise Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia, * HMDNRREEZEEAE K-
Thailand, Indonesia and Korea. BRhEn 2B e RFER -

**  Other European countries mainly comprise Italy, the United Kingdom, > HMEUNER EBREE AR HE-
France, the Netherlands, Austria, Switzerland, Denmark, Sweden and VAR AT - B B FHEE e
Spain. PNEiER

**%  QOthers mainly comprise South America, Australia and New Zealand. ek HMBEREZEBFEEEMBER M

Y&l
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Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and trade

discounts, during the year.

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

D ONES L NS E &

WA (BAKELER) BFANHEE MR

RMEZFEHREEEE ST

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is as REEWA - E A R U= # D A7 4R
follows: T
2006 2005
—BRAE —ERs
HKS HKS
BT BT
Revenue KA
Sale of goods P amiH & 392,434,673 388,117,918
Other income and gains Hug AR Wz
Bank interest income RITHEHA 1,251,657 586,812
Tooling charge income BAEWA 3,215,023 3,901,874
Sale of scrap REERIHE 1,248,606 405,270
Sale commissions HEME 2,239,860 4,427,638
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEE BER
plant and equipment BilEolE 5,359 =
Gain on disposal of an associate HERS N T R = 16,310,084
Subcontracting fee income T &Y A 79,604 434,847
Others HAh 1,137,231 746,039
9,177,340 26,812,564
5. OTHER EXPENSES Hith &R
Group
&8
2006 2005
e —TEHF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Fair value loss on a derivative instrument 74 T A A FEEEE
— transaction not qualifying as a hedge ~ — A& SN S 1,444,685 =
Impairment of trade receivables JEU R TR R (B 335,077 797,719
Impairment of other receivable E At GRIERE 1,150,000 =
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEWE - WE
plant and equipment MR EHEE - 2,405
2,929,762 800,124
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31 December 2006
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. PBRBIADEF
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging: IS5 B BR R B A ASHIBR
2006 2005
—BRAE —=Tas
HK$ HKS
BT HIT
Cost of inventories sold EERERA 308,039,143 307,705,578
Auditors’ remuneration BRI & 1,827,952 1,250,000
Depreciation e 21,976,924 22,189,715
Recognition of prepaid FEf -t AR E TR
land lease payments 483,368 444,735
Minimum lease payments under T REF &R
operating leases on land and buildings ~ &ZHNHEE 3,444,966 3,348,021
Amortisation of other intangible assets*  H bR & E# S * 3,956,667 2,940,000
Provision for slow-moving inventories* 77 & B> 622,342 674,216
Staff costs (including directors’ BETHY (BEES
other emoluments — note 8): EAtb B — B 5ES)
Wages and salaries TERE® 93,150,148 92,673,424
Equity-settled share option expense MR 4 B AR S 23,252 69,285
Pension scheme contributions NERHER 1,167,804 1,241,425
94,341,204 93,984,134
Less: Amount capitalised in S BB
deferred development costs TEIEZE R KA (4,800,000) (4,200,000)
89,541,204 89,784,134
Fair value loss on a derivative instrument  $74 T AH)
— transaction not qualifying AEEEE
as a hedge —THFEEPIEHNR S 1,444,685 =
Foreign exchange differences, net PE N =58 558 1,136,871 2,146,990

REZ BB EERIE R IHETRRE
EREEHFATIER L2 [HEKA]A-

The amortisation of other intangible assets and the provision for slow-moving *
inventories for the year are included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the
consolidated income statement.
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7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BAERA
Group
%8
2006 2005
—BeAE —ERs
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Interest on bank loans REFAEEZRITERK
and overdrafts wholly repayable NiF st 2 ME
within five years 7,395,403 6,463,552
Interest on finance leases REF AR B 451,926 917,316
Interest on convertible loan notes AR EREEF B = 209,961
7,847,329 7,590,829
8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing RIE ETEGIRBBRBEGIE —R—
Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is RATREHECEEMEAT
as follows:
Group
%8
2006 2005
—BeAE —ER%
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Fees: e
Executive directors HWITES - -
Independent non-executive directors BUIEMITES 720,000 685,333
720,000 685,333
Other emoluments: Hibi:
Salaries e 5,748,990 5,748,990
Pension scheme contributions DR HEK 24,000 24,000
Other allowances HAth Ak 148,163 145,311
5,921,153 5,918,301
6,641,153 6,603,634
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8. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEME w0
(a) Independent non-executive directors () BUKHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FAXNTEIIENTEE S

the year were as follows:

2006 2005
e —TEHF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Kung Fan Cheong HEE 240,000 240,000
Leung Man Kay RE 240,000 240,000
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph Z=és 240,000 85,333
Tsao Kwang Yung, Peter EEE = 120,000
720,000 685,333
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FRN MBI TERZNE
non-executive directors during the year (2005: Nil). e (ZEZTRF &) -
(b) Executive directors (b) BITESE
Performance Pension
related scheme Other Total
Fees Salaries bonuses  contributions allowances remuneration
E3)
e e HEERAL AESHR Heth2 8 B
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT I BIT BT BIT I
2006 ZEERE
Executive directors: HOES:
Lai Pei Wor RIS A - 2,199,990 - 12,000 50,000 2,261,990
Chan Yau Wah R - 1,800,500 - - 49,926 1,850,426
Chung Yik Cheung, EXE
Raymond - 1,748,500 - 12,000 48,237 1,808,737
- 5,748,990 - 24,000 148,163 5,921,153
2005 —TTRE
Executive directors: HITES:
Lai Pei Wor FRIEA - 2,199,990 = 12,000 50,000 2,261,990
Chan Yau Wah PR - 1,800,500 = - 46,872 1,847,372
Chung Yik Cheung, EZLE
Raymond - 1,748,500 - 12,000 48,439 1,808,939
- 5,748,990 - 24,000 145,311 5,918,301
There was no arrangement under which a director waived or REREB I HZEABZEEHERESL
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. RENEREME-
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9. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 9. tUBSHES
The seven highest paid employees during the year included three rEB+HUESHEERE=( (ZTF
(2005: three) executive directors, details of whose remuneration are AE =) WITES FIBFEAR XXM
set out in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining 18 R TR (ZE AT UML)
four (2005: four) non-director, highest paid employees for the year ZHEFNRRFEEZMEFROT:

are as follows:

Group
=8
2006 2005
S —zzas
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and HAEF 2 E R
benefits in kind BEYF= 4,967,096 4,887,167
Employee share option benefits & BB REER 23,253 69,285
Pension scheme contributions NS 101,188 97,963
5,091,537 5,054,415
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose HEEERHEECHEMERENT:

remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

Number of employees

EEAH

2006 2005

—ETAF —ETRE

HK$500,001 to HK$ 1,000,000 500,0017& 7T 2 1,000,000 7T 1 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 7T 21,500,000/ 7T 2 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 722,000,000 7T 1 1
4 4
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10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which
the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations
and practices in respect thereof.

ZEEXF+=A=1—H
31 December 2006

10. BiE

EANBHEBRFRNRABBNETE
AR ANA17.5% (ZFZERF:17.5%)
R R B o TR B EL bbb [ B RR B 25 1Y
FRIBEREANEBKLHZEERLDGN
BITER BEASNABEER ERE
AR RE-

2006 2005
S Bt = S
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Group: £HE:
Current — Hong Kong ER— BB 2,310,156 2,134,723
Current — Elsewhere ZNHR — H Atbth[E 601,218 =
Deferred (note 29) EIERIE (F13E29) (660,000) =
Total tax charge for the year AEEMIEY LB 2,251,374 2,134,723

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
using the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense
at the effective tax rate are as follows:

BERERNA R RERZEH T AF]
PR BRI B AE A E R KAt
HHOBIAE R BRERN R R LA
HIABAZ ARG AREATX (BUEE
PRSHIR) MEBRB RN FELA T :

Group &5
2006 2005
—BRAE —TTas
HK$ HKS
BT HBIT
Profit before tax BT AR A 3,638,334 15,821,785
Tax at the statutory tax rate of 17.5% HBRERE17 5% E 2 HiE
(2005: 17.5%) (ZZEZERF:17.5%) 636,708 2,768,812
Effect of different rates for companies  EAth A B4R & B 57 B EE (& 19
operating in other jurisdictions SRR -7 282,390 =
Loss attributable to B8N Al e B8
an associate - 1,021,389
Income not subject to tax TR 2 WA (1,638,885) (4,405,767)
Expenses not deductible for tax NATHIBRIE 2 S 952,344 2,466,972
Tax losses utilised from previous periods  LAfE BRI &)~ BB &5 18 (255,399) (149,431)
Tax losses not recognised REERZ TIAEE 2,266,407 145,663
Others EAfth 7.809 287,085
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate  IZAEBMA U RE 2 HIES H
of 61.9% (2005: 13.5%) 761.9% (ZZEZRF:13.5%) 2,251,374 2,134,723
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11. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE 1. RAREREFE AR
COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company HE_ZTF+-A=-+—HLFE
for the year ended 31 December 2006 includes a loss of IRIEFEB AR E 5 E BERAR
HK$1,975,259 (2005: a profit of HK$4,849,961) which has been B # ks 2 BB AB 1,975,259
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company (note 32(b)). (ZET R4 :4,849,96 BT 2% A)) (B
#32(b))
12. DIVIDENDS 12. RS
2006 2005
—BEXRE —TTRF
HKS HKS
BT BT
Interim — Nil HHIR S -
(2005: HKO.5 cent) per ordinary share (ZZZRF - BREAR0.5HBL) - 1,327,524
Proposed final — Nil BEADRS &
(2005: HKO.5 cent) per ordinary share (ZZZRF - BREAR0.5HEL) - 1,327,524
- 2,655,048
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY 13. X RREBERERFEAELS
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY IR 2 F
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit for BRERBFTIBBEARFE IR R EG R
the year attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$ 1,386,960 FFFEH1,386,9608 0 (ZTTHF:
(2005: HK$13,687,062), and 265,504,800 (2005: 265,504,800) 13,687,062/ 870) RN FEAD BHITER
ordinary shares in issue during the year. f%265,504,800% (ZEZTHF:
265,504,8000%) 5+ & -
Diluted earnings per share amounts for the years ended 31 December REEZZTZFR_ZETHF+=A
2006 and 2005 have not been disclosed, as the share options = +—HIFELEBRENERESAF
outstanding during these years had anti-dilutive effect on the basic JR AR A R AR AT 2 AR 1 R A e
earnings per share for these years. FAZBRERBNERES B
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31 December 2006
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. E -BEREE
Group £H
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold Plant and and office Motor Construction
Buildings improvements ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds in progress Total
BREER
[ HEXE HEREE BOERE RE L] EEIR it
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
31 December 2006 REBEARE
+-A=1+-A
At 31 December 2005 and RZZTHE
at 1 January 2006: TZA=T-ARR
ZEERE-A-R:
Cost or valuation KA (EE 16,895,000 21,209,459 103,001,924 23,964,499 2,306,930 53,271,104 - 220,648,916
Accumulated depreciation 2itTE - (16,131,367) (78,609,669)  (15,049,899)  (1,459,204)  (34,642,236) - (145,892,375)
Net carrying amount FETE 16,895,000 5,078,092 24,392,255 8,914,600 847,726 18,628,868 - 74,756,541
At 1 January 2006, net of RZEEE—A-R
accumulated depreciation B ZiE 16,895,000 5078002 24392255 8,914,600 847,726 18,628,868 - 7475654
Additions AE - 16,142 1,137,732 4,055,206 455,700 6,976,238 11,759,114 24,400,132
Disposals HE - - - (65,668) - - = (65,668)
Depreciation provided FANE
during the year (565,060)  (1,962,215)  (6,245,483)  (3,497,127) (266,809)  (9,440,230) - (21,976,924)
Surplus on revaluation BHES 760,060 - - - - - - 760,060
Exchange realignment HEBE - M,122 116,367 38,137 - 457 - 196,083
At 31 December 2006, net of i v
accumulated depreciation +ZA=+-A:
Bl Spii- 17,090,000 3173141 19400871 9445148 1036617 16165333 11,759,114 78,070,224
At 31 December 2006: i A
+ZA=1-AR:
Cost or valuation KA (AE 17,090,000 21,286,379 104,276,927 27,910,349 2,762,630 60,307,421 11,759,114 245,392,820
Accumulated depreciation 2itHE - (18113,238)  (84,876,056) (18,465201)  (1,726,013)  (44,142,088) - (167,322,59)
Net carrying amount REFE 17,090,000 3,173,141 19,400,871 9,445,148 1,036,617 16165333 11,759,114 78,070,224
Analysis of cost or valuation: A EEA:
At cost AR - 21286379 104276927 27,910,349 2,762,630 60,307,421 11,759,114 228,302,820
At 31 December 2006 valuation WZZERE
TZA=t-Bi4E 17,090,000 - - - - - - 17,090,000

17,090,000 21,286,379 104,276,927 27,910,349 2,762,630 60,307,421 11,759,114 245,392,820
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S ==
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14. E-BERRZE @)
Group (continued) &8 @)
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve- Plant and and office Motor
Buildings ments machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
HREER
B3 HELE HERME BAERE HE BE b
HKS HK$ HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$
BT BT BT BT BT B BT
31 December 2005 R=ZThF
+=A=+-A°
At 31 December 2004 and i3
at 1 January 2005: TZA=+-HkK
—2TRE-A-A:
Cost or valuation BAS{EE 17,021,000 18858032 95655698 18,746,244 3155939 43,997,877 197,434,790
Accumulated depreciation ZEHE - (13668653 (71,708901)  (12,463,739)  (2,716,737)  (25222,778) (125,780,808)
Net carrying amount REFE 17,021,000 5189379 23,946,797 6,282,505 439202 18775099 71,653,982
At 1 January 2005, net of RZZTRE-A-A"
accumulated depreciation MR 25HE 17,021,000 5189379 23,946,797 6,282,505 439202 18775099 71,653,982
Additions RE - 2,355,285 7,350,353 5,323,065 580,751 9,289,278 24898732
Disposals HE - - - (21,034) - - (21,034)
Depreciation provided during the year FRiTE (550,648)  (2,466,320) (6,902,315  (2,664,234) (172,227)  (9433971)  (22,189,715)
Surplus on revaluation EXLT2ES 424,648 = = = = = 424,648
Exchange realignment INEFE - (252) (2,580) (5,702) - (1,538) (10,072)
At 31 December 2005, net of R-ZZTHE
accumulated deprediation +=A=+—A"
MR 25HE 16,895,000 5078092 24,392,255 8,914,600 847726 18628868 74,756,541
At 31 December 2005: R-ZZRE
+=A=+-A:
Cost or valuation BAS{EE 16,895,000 21,209,459 103,001,924 23,964,499 2306930 53,271,104 220,648,916
Accumulated depreciation 2iHNE - (16131367) (78,609,669)  (15049,899)  (1,459,204)  (34,642,236) (145,892,375)
Net carrying amount REFE 16,895,000 5078092 24,392,255 8,914,600 847,726 18628868 74,756,541
Analysis of cost or valuation: KA REEA:
At cost REAE - 21209459 103,001,924 23,964,499 2306930 53,271,104 203,753,916
At 31 December 2005 valuation R-ZZRF
+=A=+—-AftA 16,895,000 = = = = - 16,895,000

16,895,000 21,209,459 103,001,924 23,964,499 2,306,930 53,271,104 220,648,916

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and equipment REBERBREBLNFIEHME HE K
held under finance leases included in the total amount of plant and FREEIFE BERER T AF =
machinery at 31 December 2006, amounted to HK$6,982,847 (2005: A=+—B2W% WEIESEEE R~
HK$11,963,238). 6,982,847 (T HF 11,963,238
BIT)

The Group’s buildings were revalued at 31 December 2006, by AEBZEFR-_ZEZAF+=ZA=1
Chung, Chan & Associates, independent professionally qualified —HHBYEXESERGEMEE1TE
valuers. The buildings in Hong Kong were revalued at open market FrihE - ABEFRARMSEERET
value, based on their existing use, and the buildings in Mainland RIFHNARER M BEAEFARTE
China were revalued using the depreciated replacement cost method. BERNEEMR
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

15.

Had the Group’s buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been included in the financial statements at
approximately HK$13,284,618 (2005: HK$13,746,684).

In the prior year, certain of the Group’s buildings with an aggregate
carrying value of HK$15,730,000 were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 27).

14.

B ISR MY RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

ZEEXF+=A=1—H
31 December 2006

ME-BERRZE @

ANE BT AR £ B AR BT E KOR
BEEBAR EREEDTAMSERE
- HE%4)513,284,6188 T (ZZ2E
R 13,746,684757T) °

FEEF AEEETERM(E5,730,000%
TCHEF B ERIFREARER 2 — R 1E
BEE (MizF27) -

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. AL HEER
Group
%m
2006 2005
S —TERS
HKS HKS
BT HBIT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—H—BHERAEE 21,412,941 21,857,676
Recognised during the year RANFE R FER (483,368) (444,735)
Exchange realignment MEH R 294,872 =
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ -—A=+—HBHRmE 21,224,445 21,412,941
Current portion included in prepayments, st ATERIFUE 1% & R E A FEU
deposits and other receivables FIEHRENER D (477,214) (477,214)
Non-current portion e ENER (D 20,747,231 20,935,727

The leasehold land are situated in Hong Kong and Mainland China
under medium term leases of HK$8,183,677 (2005: HK$8,383,279)
and HK$13,040,768 (2005: HK$13,029,662), respectively, at the
balance sheet date.

In the prior year, certain of the Group’s bank loans were secured by
the Group’s prepaid land lease payments, which had an aggregate
carrying value at the balance sheet date of HK$9,783,742.

REEH URBEBRPBERHAHE
ErMUPHENHEEED R A
8,183,677/ L (ZEE A4 :8,383,279
FEIT) 213,040,768 T (T R4
13,029,662 7T) °

ELEFE RNEBETRITERENARE

BN EE BRERE AR5 29,783,742 7T
Z B bR E R AR
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16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

16. Htt B EE

Group =5
Deferred
Technical development
know-how costs Licences Total
pEER  EEREAA AR Pt
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
31 December 2006 —ETRE
+=A=+—-H
Cost at 1 January 2006, net of “ETRF
accumulated amortisation —A—HHKA
ks RETH#ESH = 7,362,500 1,950,000 9,312,500
Additions RE = 4,800,000 250,000 5,050,000
Amortisation provided during the year — AFE# - (3,550,000) (406,667)  (3,956,667)
At 31 December 2006 RZETRF
+=-A=+—81 - 8,612,500 1,793,333 10,405,833
At 31 December 2006 RZETRF
+-—A=+—H
Cost DN 1,239,647 18,350,000 2,590,000 22,179,647
Accumulated amortisation Rt HY (1,239,647)  (9,737,500) (796,667) (11,773,814)
Net carrying amount REFE - 8,612,500 1,793,333 10,405,833
31 December 2005 —ZEREF
+=ZHA=+—H
At 1 January 2005 “TTHF
—A—H
Cost KA 1,239,647 9,350,000 2,340,000 12,929,647
Accumulated amortisation S 3 (1,239,647)  (3,637,500) - (4,877,147)
Net carrying amount REFE = 5,712,500 2,340,000 8,052,500
Cost at 1 January 2005, net of R-ZETHEF
accumulated amortisation — B— B
ks K518 - 5,712,500 2,340,000 8,052,500
Additions NE = 4,200,000 = 4,200,000
Amortisation provided during the year ~ ZAREZEE - (2,550,000) (390,000)  (2,940,000)
At 31 December 2005 RZETRHF
+-—A=+—H = 7,362,500 1,950,000 9,312,500
At 31 December 2005 and RZZEZTHF
at 1 January 2006 ‘I'_ﬂ_‘l‘ =
&b_/\\— == / \qf
—A—H
Cost KA 1,239,647 13,550,000 2,340,000 17,129,647
Accumulated amortisation S 3 (1,239,647)  (6,187,500) (390,000)  (7,817,147)
Net carrying amount REFE = 7,362,500 1,950,000 9,312,500
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31 December 2006
17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RMTB AR 2%
Company
!

2006 2005

—EBEAE —ETEF

HK$ HK$

BT T

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR G  ERAAE 58,999,981 58,999,981

Due from subsidiaries NP NEIUNE 82,754,199 85,856,613

141,754,180 144,856,594

Less: Impairment of amounts due BB AR
from subsidiaries RFBIE (11,018,779)  (11,018,779)
130,735,401 133,837,815
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and MEBARRRREER £ EREETE
have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of these FH-ZEMB A RRFEREATEENR
amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair values. aHe
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FEWBAAFERBIT:
Place of Nominal value Percentage of
incorporation/ of issued and equity interest
registration paid-up share/ attributable to
Company name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
EBTR
ML BERBZEE" NG RS
NE BB R B, M E A BEEEIL EEEK
Bistec Corporation Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Investment holding
BAEEXARAF & 2,000,000/ 7T REER
Cokeen Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Property holding
HRERBRAF B 10,0008 7T and provision
of management
services
MERHE RTHER
R 75
E-Dotcom Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100  Investment holding
& 2737 BREZER
Gaiki Silicone Products Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Manufacture
SIEAHERMAR AR E 10,0007 7T of silicone
rubber products
HERIRBE M
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ZEEANF+ZHA=1—H
31 December 2006

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. RB AR 2R (@)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

TEMBARFBOT: (B

Company name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
ERTR
MR ER ek 2EE NG ) TS
NGRS REEHI EMER EXEHLE IEER
Hideki Precision (B.V.I.) Limited British Virgin us$1 100 Intellectual property
Islands 17T holding
KBRS MBERESFE
Hideki (China) Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Investment holding
P (R ) REBRAA] B 2,000,0007 7T REER
Hideki Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Sale of consumer
AR ETFERAR BB 2,000,0007& 7T electronic products
HEBTHER
Hideki Electronics, Inc.* United States US$100,000 100  Sale of consumer
of America 100,0003 7T electronic products
("USA") HEE T HEM
E35
Hi-Tech (China) Investment Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100 Investment holding
Limited B 2,000,000/ 7T BREER
A (FE) IREBRAE
Hi-Tech Investment Holdings British Virgin US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Limited Islands/ 50,000 7T BREER
Hong Kong
REBELESBE
Hi-Tech Polymer (China) Inc. Western Samoa/ US$1 100  Manufacture of
IR EHEBRAR] PRC 12£7T synthetic rubber
PaiERETR R, products
HREE AR A BEEKIEBESR
Hi-Tech Polymer Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Sale of synthetic
RAERBREGER AR E e 10,0007 7T rubber products
HEGKEBBER
Hi-Tech Precision Plastic Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100  Sale of plastic products
FAEBEZBBERAT B 3,000,000/ 7T HEBBEM
Hi-Tech Property Holdings Limited British Virgin Us$1 100  Property holding
Islands/PRC 17T MERB
EBELES
FEE ARAEME
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17. REB AR 2R (@)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

TEMBARFBOT: (B

Company name and operations registered ca;fital the Company Principal activities
AL FE ﬁﬂ&ﬁg§g§ R A MG IR A
DEER R EMEA BEEIE  EEEK
Hi-Tech Silicone Rubber Hong Kong HK$1,500,000 100  Sale of silicone rubber
Manufactory Limited B 1,500,000 7T products
PEBEXERDF HERKRBER
K & P Group (Holdings) Limited British Virgin US$1,238,545 100  Investment holding
BE (k) ARAR Islands/ 1,238,545 7T KRERER
Hong Kong
KBELHE/
BB
K. S. (China) Electronics Hong Kong HK$2 100  Investment holding
Manufactory Limited B 27T TEER
B (R ) EFHARADA]
Mars Field Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Manufacture of
Islands/PRC 1£7T consumer electronic
RBRZES products and
EE AR HEAME precision parts and
components
SLEBFHEMR
BETEMT
Technology Trends International British Virgin US$50,000 100  Sale of precision
Limited Islands/ 50,0003 7T parts and
Hong Kong/ components
Republic of HERE T
Singapore
RBELHE,
N i1
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 100  Manufacture and
BREFBERAR] E e 7,000,0007& 7T sale of liquid crystal

displays
BERHERRE
N

—_EENEEE EERERERBRZ2E
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

KRB AT RS (&)
TERBRARFRBEET: (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage of
incorporation/ of issued and equity interest
registration paid-up share/ attributable to
Company name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
ERITR
Baiilo Ay BERBZEE AR B ELRAE
NRIEH R EMEAR REEAE EEEE
Webberton Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Investment holding
Islands/ 17T REER
Hong Kong
REBELHS
BB
R (P EFERAF PRC US$5,400,000 100  Manufacture of

hEE ARKLFME  5,400,00037T

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above subsidiaries
are indirectly held by the Company.

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young
International member firms

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year
or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

82 K & P International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

precision parts
and components
ERE T

PREVE (R AR ARSI LA S
NEHARRIEERR-

* FREB KGR RRAT R EBERK R
NEIZE

E=AR ERAMIIKZARRIMME AR
TEVEAFREREABRAEBEE
FET2HMN -EFURA REEAH
BRRMFAER @3 BATERT
Eo



B ISR MY RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

ZEEANFFr=A=1+—H

31 December 2006
18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT 18. JHHERE
Group
[y
2006 2005
—EBEAE —ETEF
HKS$ HK$
T ST
Club membership, at fair value eMeE RATEE 680,000 680,000
The fair value of the club membership is determined with reference EMEENATEERLRSMME®
to the price quoted by the club. Z BB
19. INVENTORIES 19. FE&
Grou
[y
2006 2005
—EEAE —ETEF
HK$ HK$
T ST
Raw materials =% 26,879,753 28,157,858
Work in progress R 14,830,538 14,538,879
Finished goods I o 7,973,869 7,598,440

49,684,160 50,295,177

Less: Provision for slow-moving R ERE
inventories (1,611,092) (988,750)
48,073,068 49,306,427
20. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 20. BAFE e kEMEKRFIE
Group Company
% AR
2006 2005 2006 2005
—BeAE TR —gEAE —TEReE
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$
B T B BT
Prepayments TEfFRIE 2,165,423 1,769,881 222,391 312,485
Deposits and other receivables Be REM
FEMRIE 16,919,262 15,371,542 10,000 2,985

19,084,685 17,141,423 232,391 315,470
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The Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly on credit, except
for new customers, where payment in advance is normally required.
Invoices are normally payable within 60 days of issuance, except for
certain well-established customers, where the terms are extended from
60 to 90 days. Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and has
a credit control policy to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are
regularly reviewed by senior management. In view of the aforementioned
and the fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large number
of diversified customers, there is no significant concentration of credit
risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing. Bills receivable discounted
with recourse are interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the balance sheet

21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 21. EWERERE
Group
Py
2006 2005
—EEAE —TERE
HK$ HK$
T ST
Trade receivables JEYBRTE 66,877,306 75,191,309
Bills receivable discounted AR O /A3
with recourse (note 27) U= (FiRE27) 3,390,559 11,974,971
70,267,865 87,166,280

EFREEGRET BRHIEFIN ETBEF
WEEERER —REZFEE TR
AXMBREFAZAANTENTRE
RER -BURFHEERERE -SEY
AEERUERREARZZNREREER
RUREEERR SREEES LR
UG H 2B - M A _E Rt S e
AEENRYERIRS RAETRES:
S SR RTREERR - RKAREE
FEAE MALRE TN RKRER

e

EAE B RIARRIRER B B SO

date, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, is as follows: 1% 2 BRES D AT T
Group
%
2006 2005
—2exE —zTnf
HK$ HKS
BT BIT
Within 90 days N+KA 56,097,927 65,652,822
Between 91 and 180 days nt+—Z—8N\+X 8,966,591 7,823,104
Over 180 days —BN\TRUE 1,812,788 1,715,383
66,877,306 75,191,309

An aged analysis of the bills receivable as at the balance sheet date,

EHE A RERBIZEER B RBRRE

based on the invoice date and net of provisions, is as follows: 1% 2 BRI D AT T -
Group
&8
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Within 90 days NATRA 3,390,559 11,974,971
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22. INVESTMENT AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR 22. BAFEEFABRERZERE

LOSS
Group
&3
2006 2005
—eeAE —zERs
HKS HKS
o B
Unlisted investment, at fair value JELEMRE BAFEE ~ 589,000

N ERER-_ZEERF+_-_HA=+—H
WO ARIERZ 5o

23. BERAEEEER

The above investment at 31 December 2005 was classified as held
for trading.

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Company
£ A7
2006 2005 2006 2005
—BEAE —ETRE —EEAE —ETRHeE
Note HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
iz BT AT BT BT
Cash and bank balances e RBITHET 21,075,112 15,894,704 13,448 9,567
Time deposits TEHFR 20,494,422 32,179,295 = =
41,569,534 48,073,999 13,448 9,567
Less: Pledged time deposits  J: {EHEIHE HA
for banking facilities R ARG BT
BREE 27 (8,374,121) = =
Cash and cash equivalents  BB&RESEEBE 41,569,534 39,699,878 13,448 9,567

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB"”) amounted to HK$2,056,496
(2005: HK$4,412,490). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods
of between one day and three months depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and
cash equivalents and the time deposits approximate to their fair
values.

In the prior year, certain of the Group’s bank loans were secured by
the pledge of the Group’s time deposits amounting to HK$8,374,121.

REER AEBUARE (TARE])E
BE2Re RiRTTH17/52,056,496/8 7T
(ZZZFF 4,412,490/ 7T) - ARER
REE F LI E &S HEAR SRR B KRS
EETHERERET HERITNER
RE AEERESREREEEGINE
52 RITIBA R W BN

RITESRMZ M ETHREHRITER
MR 2 5 B R T 42 BATE HifF ok 2
BA— N F—HE=EATE TER
FAREE 2 B3R & F - WIRTRAE
HE S FRBRAE -RE MRS EEHER
B S BRE (B A AP EEM
#Je

ELEFE RNEBETRITEREUARE
B /388,374,121 B T 2 E BFRIEHE
1o

—_EENEEE EERERERBRZ2E
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24. TRADE PAYABLES 24. FE{SERIR
An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the balance sheet date, THREAENRBEREZFHZRRSD
based on the invoice date, is as follows: T :
Group
&8
2006 2005
—EEXE —TERF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within 90 days AR NG 38,132,629 49,888,727
Between 91 and 180 days nt+—XE2—BN\t+X 849,474 1,947,621
Over 180 days —BNTRUE 199,369 37,520
39,181,472 51,873,868
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled EREBEARER MR ATE—EZ
on terms varying from 60 to 120 days. +HEEEE.
25. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 25. ErtaERHAEMATRIE
Group Company
£8 |
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —ZEREF —EBEXRE —ETHF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT T BT T
Accrued liabilities EETaE 8,530,115 9,124,959 200,850 115,171
Other payables E At TR 19,744,386 18,502,068 - =

28,274,501 27,627,027 200,850 115,171

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average term HiENHIERR SR FTHEFBAR=
of three months. & A -
26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 26. (TESRITHE
Group
58
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Forward currency contract EHE®ER 1,444,685 -
The carrying amount of forward currency contract is the same as its EHEEERzEESEEERNEAT
fair value. BfEe
The Group entered into a forward currency contract to sell REEET—1HH 515,000,000 T3
US$15,000,000 or buy US$45,000,000. The maturity date of this B A45,000,000E TR RIS EE Bt
forward currency contract is on 17 January 2008 and there will be REEBARZEBHAAZSS ) N\F—
fifteen expiration dates throughout this contract, of which two of A+tARZEEEFAHAHESEEE T HE
them had been expired at the balance sheet date. FHE  MERREDNEER 2.
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26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (continued) 26. THEEFTI A )
This forward currency contract did not meet the criteria for hedge RIS RATRFESh g AR,
accounting. The change in the fair value of this non-hedging currency WIEE R EBITETENATEECE
derivative of HK$ 1,444,685 was charged to the income statement ¥ 51,444,685 T E T ARNFEFER
during the year (2005: Nil). N(ZZETHF:E\) -

27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. FERTERREMEE

2006 2005
ZBERE “ZTHE
Effective Effective
interest interest
Group rate (%) Maturity HK$ rate (%) Maturity HK$
58 BRRI=E(%) FHA BT BRAE(%) 258 o
Current
X
Finance lease payables (note 28) 8.00 - 8.75 2007 2,229,637 8.00-9.25 2006 5,460,985
JE(RVETRA) (Mi7E28)
Bank loans - secured - - - 7.00 2006 13,383,352
ROER-FEA
Bank loans - unsecured 5.91-9.50 2007 40,955,021 6.38-9.00 2006 30,900,941
RITER—BER
Bank loans - discounted bills with recourse 7.10-12.35 2007 3,390,559 6.39-9.00 2006 11,974,971
BROTER-ARENFIIERE
Money market loans - secured - - - 6.88 2006 4,000,000
NEETEHRAEENES —AHF
Money market loans - unsecured 6.95 2007 4,000,000 - - -
NEETEH R AEENES — BHF
Mortgage loans - - - 5.00-8.00 2006 268,745
EHER
Instalment loans - secured - - - 6.40-8.00 2006 12,782,469

DHEN-BHA
Instalment loans - unsecured 6.34-17.75 2007 9,948,931 6.50-10.00 2006 1,309,603
DHEN - B

60,524,148 80,081,066
Non-current
FARH
Finance lease payables (note 28) 8.00 2008 555,468 8.05-9.25 2007-2008 2,783,069
JE(RVETRA) (Mi7E28)
Instalment loans - secured - - - 7.75-8.00 2008 3,864,068

PHER-BER
Instalment loans - unsecured 6.34-7.75 2008-2009 15,967,089 7.00-7.75 2008 792,400
DHEN - B

16,522,557 7,439,537
77,046,705 87,520,603
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. FEHRITERREMEE @)

(continued)
Group
%8
2006 2005
e —TEHF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Analysed into: BB S BT
Bank loans repayable: FEEBRITEN:
Within one year or on demand —FAFIREK 58,294,511 74,620,081
In the second year FF 15,967,089 4,289,311
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FZEZHF (BREEEMRTF) - 367,157
74,261,600 79,276,549
Other borrowings repayable: HEMEEEEE:
Within one year —FR 2,229,637 5,460,985
In the second year F_F 555,468 2,239,430
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FZRF (BEEEMRSE) - 543,639
2,785,105 8,244,054

Notes:
(@) In the prior year, certain of the Group’s bank loans were secured by:
(i)  the Group’s buildings, which had an aggregate carrying value at the
balance sheet date of approximately HK$15,730,000 (note 14);

(i) the Group’s prepaid land lease payments, which had an aggregate
carrying value at the balance sheet date of HK$9,783,742; and

(i)  the pledge of the Group’s time deposits amounting to HK$8,374,121.

(b)  In the prior year, except for a secured bank loan of RMB10,000,000
(equivalent to HK$9,500,000), all other borrowings were denominated in
Hong Kong dollars.

K & P International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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F EFREAKEETRITES A TIISE
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iy AEERGEEANEMEARED
15,730,000/ 2 £ F (Fi5E14) :

iy AEBRAEEANKREERLRA
9,783,742 w2 Taft L E K &
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27.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

(continued)

Other interest rate information:
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27. BB MITERREMES &)

P IESZECE

Group
%8
2006 2005
—eErE T
Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate
ELE =AY EL RN
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT B BT BIT
Finance lease payables FERTR BT AY - 2,785,105 - 8,244,054
Bank loans — secured RITER— AR - = - 13,383,352
Bank loans — unsecured RITE R — B - 40,955,021 - 30,900,941
Bank loans — discounted bills HRITER—ARER
with recourse PN RE - 3,390,559 - 11,974,971
Money market loans — secured  AE¥TISH| =
REENER
— B - - - 4,000,000
Money market loans — unsecured A& ¥ HI5F| =
REERNER
— R - 4,000,000 - =
Mortgage loans RIBER - - - 268,745
Instalment loans — secured S EER -G KT - - 9,500,000 7,146,537
Instalment loans — unsecured D EAE R — EIE - 25,916,020 - 2,102,003
The carrying amounts of the Group’s current borrowings approximate REBRBEE 2 REEEEATEE
to their fair values. The carrying amounts and fair values of the BE - AREEEABREEZ REBERAT
Group’s non-current borrowings are as follows: BENT:
Carrying amounts Fair value
BEE AR
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF —EERE —TTRF
HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HKS
BT BT BT BT
Finance lease payables FERTREFR LY 555,468 2,783,069 532,498 2,801,290
Instalment loans — secured D HER—FEHE - 3,864,068 - 3,858,466
Instalment loans — unsecured D EE N —EIKR 15,967,089 792,400 15,913,804 783,671
16,522,557 7,439,537 16,446,302 7,443,427

The fair value of interest-bearing bank and other borrowings has
been calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows at
prevailing interest rates.

R ETERREMEE 2 ATEET
RIS R S B T RIR 730
-

—_EENEEE EERERERBRZ2E
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28. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 28. EmEREY

AR ERE TR OB R AR
STROHH BARERL K HBE0H
NF-E=FT%

The Group leases certain of its plant and equipment for its business.
These leases are classified as finance leases and have remaining lease
terms ranging from one to two years.

REE R REMEHO THETBRR

At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease payments H
SHEERARERSENT:

under finance leases and their present values were as follows:

90

Present value

Present value

Minimum Minimum of minimum of minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
52 =4 BAOHEEEA =L HEER
Group 58 HEER HEEA KIRSE FIESE
2006 2005 2006 2005
—®®AE  -TTRF  -BENE  -TTiA
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS
BT BT BT BT
Amounts payable: FERTFRIE:
Within one year —FNR 2,358,188 5,912,319 2,229,637 5,460,985
In the second year E-F 564,302 2,367,895 555,468 2,239,430
In the third to fifth years, BE=FEFRF (B
inclusive BEMFEA) - 552,470 - 543,639
Total minimum finance Bt OBMENRE
lease payments b= ¢! 2,922,490 8,832,684 2,785,105 8,244,054
Future finance charges RiZETT5E A (137,385) (588,630)
Total net finance lease payables FE{ gl & 442 F 58 2,785,105 8,244,054
Portion classified as current DEERBEE
liabilities (note 27) 28 (aE27) (2,229,637) (5,460,985)
Non-current portion (note 27)  JEAREAZED (BI7E27) 555,468 2,783,069
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29. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The movements in deferred tax liabilities, which comprised
depreciation allowance in excess of related depreciations, during
the year are as follows:
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29. IEEF I

FRZELERARERE) (BREHGITE
HBHEARTE) 1T

Group

58

2006 2005

—eeiE —zTas

HK$ HKS

B BT

At 1 January 2006 RZEZTRF—H—H 3,611,481 3,611,481
Deferred tax credited to the income FRFTAFERZ

statement during the year (note 10) FEEFIA (FI7E10) (660,000) =

At 31 December 2006 RZEERF+_A=1+—H 2,951,481 3,611,481

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and the United States
of America of HK$11,982,000 (2005: HK$9,971,000) that are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of
the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have
not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and it is not
considered probable that taxable profits will be available against
which the tax losses can be utilised.

At 31 December 2006, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2005: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries as the
Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts be
remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

REBRBERERELA 2 RIKEIEB
11,982,000/ 7T (ZZZ H4:9,971,000
BT Al ERM A NEEEEZEEER
AR KRR ERT S F o AR EE 1R
TREBAE R —BRHEZ B ARES:
T % 3R 8 TN K AT B LA FE R it baa A K 85 /]
T A2 BIEEE St EER AR
TRIREE-

RIBERE+T_A=+—H F&EH
ZHBAREN 2 BRRBIA BN
RSMENBRISRET 5 WEE K Z ARHE
RZELEHARE (ZFTRF ) -

AR B A B BRI A5 2 B B 3 48 P 5 A
PSR R

—_EENEEE EERERERBRZ2E
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30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. fRZA
Company
AR
2006 2005
e —TEHF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Shares ;4
Authorised: SETERRAR :
900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000/ & X E1E0.107%& 7T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT RBUB IR :

265,504,800 shares of HK$0.10 each 265,504,800 B AR EI{E0.10/E 7T 26,550,480 26,550,480

A summary of the issued share capital of the Company is as follows: AAREBITRAHBENT
Share
Number Issued premium
of shares capital account Total
RHBE ERITRE BREHER bl
HKS HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
At 1 January 2005, RZZETRF—H—H:
1 January 2006 —EERF—H—H
and 31 December 2006 & —ZET/N4F
+—A=+—H 265,504,800 26,550,480 50,541,281 77,091,761
Share options BRE
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in note NN e = R WA N
31 to the financial statements. FEERAFETIT o
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A summary of the existing share option scheme of the Company
(the “Scheme”) adopted on 27 May 2002 is as follows:

Purpose

Participants (i)

To provide incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contributions to the Group
and/or to enable the Group to recruit and retain
high-calibre employees and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group and any
entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(“Invested Entity”).

any employee (whether full-time or part-time),
executive directors, non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member
of the Group or any Invested Entity; any customer
of the Group or any Invested Entity; any person or
entity that provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group or any Invested
Entity; and

(iii) any shareholder of any member of the Group or

any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities
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31. BRERE

ARAR_FZE_FAA - +LHKS
2T I T

ki) REBRRERERZEATHA
SR 2 BRR /LR AEE
BRI HER RRMEAE
BT AARERA A EARAE
w AR ([FREAR]) BEXR
BEZANER

2EAT () AREHEMMEARIRE
EMRRERRZEMNESR
(ThREZBIRE) HTE
2 FRTER BT
ES

(i) AR EEMPYE ARHR
AR B D AR RN R RL 2
ERI R ARBH AR
RERAZENER A%
B R A A EE DA R AL AT
e REREMRMSER A
IALRATE: R

(i) AR BHERAK 8 A RIH AR
PN ﬁZEHH&iﬁZKE =

issued by any member of the Group or any Invested EAK B AR ARAIRE R
Entity AIFTEATHE T M%U CESZE]
Ae
Total number of ordinary 25,000,480 ordinary shares AT ETHLER 25,000,4800% &/
shares available for issue and 9.42% of the issued BHARERA RRIGE#TR
and the percentage of the share capital. FHAMEEE A2942% °
issued share capital that it IRAR AL,
represents as at the date of
the annual report
Maximum entitlement of Shall not exceed 1% of the BELEALTAE EF12EAA T
each participant issued share capital of the Riga LR HRAANAE
Company in any 12-month BATRA 1% °

period.
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. B8 ()

Period within which the An option may be exercised AR R RIER BRETNESMA
securities must be taken up at any time during a period TR iR D H R TV E NS EHREK
under an option to be determined and R AZ BT

notified by the directors to BT EEE
each grantee, but shall end {AER T MFER
in any event not later than F % AR A R
10 years from the date of T 10F (REZ
the grant of options BEICE
subject to the provisions IE B8 AR 2 2 BB
for early termination k) e

thereof.

Minimum period for which There is no minimum period BT 2 FI BB TR 2 Al
an option must be held for which an option BRBHNRREH VBRI
before it can be exercised granted must be held iR fRe

before it can be exercised.

Amount payable on The offer of a grant of share ERBEREENS AR R
acceptance options may be accepted £ BEEz A=t
within 28 days from the NBR EZAE
date of the offer with a BERESE1.00%5
consideration of HK$1.00 TRERZRE
being payable by the
grantee.
Period within which Not applicable. RS BATHE NERe
payments/calls/loans must MRS EER R
be made/repaid BRERRNS
{74
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Basis of determining the Determined by the directors
exercise price but shall not be less than

the highest of (i) the
closing price of the
ordinary shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the
date of the offer of
options, which must be a
trading day; (i) the
average closing price of
the ordinary shares as
stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets for the five trading
days immediately
preceding the date of the
offer of options; and (iii)
the nominal value of

shares.
The remaining life of the The Scheme remains in force
Scheme until 26 May 2012.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to
vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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31. B ERE ()

fTEENETEE HEERTE LB
ER TSI 28
(i) RN MR
BRERZER
(BBR5H) 2
YT 1B (BABE RS Pt
ARk EA
%) (i) B pMR L
BRiEEZANR
fEx5 A 2
B (BB
BEFEERE)
RO Ee

AEEEge SFEERGE—Z
it = e
NHIEe

BRERHAAL TN ZEEEBELNRIRN
BRRE LIRE T e
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31. B ERE ()
RIBETBIRNF AR ARITEZ BAENT -

31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme
during the year:

Number of share options Price of the Company’s shares***
BREsA KAARGER
Date Exercise Immediately At
At1  Granted  Exercised Forfeited At31  of grant Exercise At grant before the exercise
Name or category of January during during during  December  of share period of date of exercise date of
participant 2006 theyear  theyear the year 2006 options*  share options options date options
it = 53 iS4
SREMZRER RZBRAE =B R BREZ R TR BRE
-A-B REARE RERGE RERER  =t-B BRERE: i3] BRERA H-% L
HKS HK$ HKS
AT AT BT
per share pershare  pershare
BR &R BR
Employees other than
the directors FESEE
In aggregate At 2,500,000 = = (300,000) 2,200,000 26-1-2005  1-4-2006 to 0.26 N/A N/A
31-12:2012
Supplier of goods BRRES
and services e
In aggregate At - 1,000,000 - = - 1,000,000 9-10-2006 1-4-2007t0 0242 0242 N/A N/A
31-12-2012
2,500,000 1,000,000 = - (300,000) 3,200,000

TAEFE PO 14 k2 B P A S R Y

Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during the year:

SRR T MM R MR IR E B s
HEETERNFERA-

* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until *
the commencement of the exercise period.

BN TRERX EIMALE IR SIRE
AR sl A X R AR A JE R RO S B iy 82K

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the xx
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the
Company’s share capital.

**%  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant e RARIRBIRIER L B TR EORER

of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading BRERLE BRAE ZAIEREHAR
day immediately prior to the date of grant of the options. FE—EARZBHMNTE.

Q6 K & P International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006



31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The fair value of the share options granted during the year was
HK$51,000 of which the Group recognised a share option expense
of HK$12,240 during the year ended 31 December 2006.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during the
year was estimated as at the date of grant, using a binomial model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options
were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used
for the periods:
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31. BRESTE ()

REEMETHERENAFLEEBESR
51,0008 ERAEEEHE—TZTN
F+ A=+ HIFEERNERE
& HA12,240% 7T

RERBD RO BES 2 BIEZ AF
EBEAMERA_FEARARBRER L
R Rt B TRETIM R 2 — 1]/
AZFIARA:

26 January 9 October

2005 2006

—2ERF —zEiE

Date of grant i A B —A=+H +AhAH
Dividend yield (%) A% B2 (%) 3.85 =
Expected volatility (%) TE B ED(%) 5.15 3.84
Historical volatility (%) &SR (%) 9.39 4.92
Risk-free interest rate (%) ERBRFIE (%) 3.27 3.96
Expected life of options (year) REIRETRET B () 6.75 7.00
Weighted average share price (HK$) INEFHARE (BT) 0.26 0.242

The expected life of the options is based on the historical data over
the past three years and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends,
which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of fair value.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 3,200,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining
share options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 3,200,000 additional ordinary shares
of the Company and additional share capital of HK$320,000 and
share premium of HK$494,000 (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 3,200,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme, which
represented approximately 1.21% of the Company'’s shares in issue
as at that date.

BB EAFMIRBEEE=F2F
B E ZITEEAL T —EE L
TEERN B R BRI 2R B R SR E 2 4
RZBFR AT —ERERER

WEFE D EER I & R BRE
ZAETE AR o

REEE B RIEFTE]- A2 F])4E3,200,000
AR EE IRAE M AR 1T ARIB AR AR TARAS
& 2EITESR N BREKERAA
A)RBSNEETT3,200,0000% 38 A% - FE MR
7N A320,00078 7T B B (FIBREE1 TR
XA A494,0005 7T °

RELENM B REE B RigstE A2

A1753,200,000% B A% A2 18 R ATE + (h A
NRE HEBITIRHD%I1.21% ©

—_EENEEE EERERERBRZ2E
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32. RESERVES

(a)

(b)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 34 of the financial
statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of the
Group’s reorganisation and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital of the former holding
company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, prior
to the Group’s reorganisation in preparation for the listing of
the Company’s shares in 1996, over the nominal value of the
share capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor, less
the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid shares issued on
the incorporation of the Company.

Goodwill amounting to HK$11,924,221 arising on the
acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years before the adoption of
SSAP 30, which is stated at its cost, remains eliminated against
the consolidated retained profits.

32. #E

(a)

%H

AEERMAE 2 FREASERFRER
B0 2INMBEREFRIAAZE

REE 2 ABSREREER T
BRER—NNARFREFALAT
Bt Lz B ATAN R B 2 AR
ARIRE (FR) ARARZBEAE
ERARR RRIEZERN METT
PRANEEATZ H 2 BURE AL LABK
MRARR] 2 MK PTEITAR
BB 2 B

RN E 5T B 2RI FE 301657 2 A
FFE FRWEHEB AR MMELRE
11,924,221 TR B THIRR A5
IR HEREO R A RE &

Company (b) AF
Share Share
premium option Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
BRAREE — BRERE #BABEH REEF oL
Note HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
iz BT BT BT BT BT

1 January 2005 “TTh¥-A-H 50,541,281 - 49,999,981 3,364,217 103,905,479
Equity-settled share RALERRERH

option arrangement - 69,285 - - 69,285
Profit for the year REZHRH - - - 4849961 4,849,961
Interim 2005 dividend “ETRERHRE 12 = - - (1,327,524) (1,327,524)
Proposed final 2005 dividend 2Z—TZRFERHERS 12 = = - (1,327,524) (1,327,524)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZBRE

and 1 January 2006 +=A=+-BK

—2E:E-A-H 50,541,281 69,285 49,999,981 5,559,130 106,169,677

Equity-settled share REGHBREZS

option arrangement - 35,492 - - 35,492
Loss for the year rEEEHE - - - (1,975,259) (1,975,259)
At 31 December 2006 R-IBERE

+ZA=+-H 50,541,281 104,777 49,999,981 3,583,871 104,229,910
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32.

RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the underlying consolidated net assets of K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the date on which the
Group’s reorganisation became effective, referred to in note 32(a),
over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued
in exchange therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-
paid shares issued on the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
Company may make distributions to its equity holders out of the
contributed surplus in certain circumstances.

32.
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#E

RRBZHABBRIEEE (R AR
AREMBARREEERERZAZ
RAEBREFERSEARRRMETARER
ZAPBAEE 2 B (FHISHESRN T H R
EIEE32()) S MEBREAMCARA LR
Bl Z FEMACAZ B R TT AR BRI A D < 8

BREBRE- NN\ —FRFE EIERD)
ZEFA AR AIER L ER TREBAR
PR R A B R AE T DK

33. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 33. e BEERERME
STATEMENT
Major non-cash transaction ERERERS

There was no major non-cash transaction in the current year. In the
prior year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in
respect of plant and equipment with a total capital value at the
inception of the leases of HK$4,862,146.

AERWRBERFRERF ELF
B AEEETTBEEE RS ENRER
WeHE R BEBEREOERRA
4,862,146 7T °

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 34. REE
Group Company
58 |
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERF —ETREF —EBEXRE —ZTTRHEF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT

Guarantees of banking facilities /B2 R 2 BEFER

granted to subsidiaries - - 171,826,000 134,956,032

R=ZBEXF+=ZA=+—HB AAQ7A
ZHBARERNSEARRRRIRT
REZEFERZBITHERRET BF
F#4374,000,0008 L (ZEZHF:
67,000,000/ 7T) °

As at 31 December 2006, the banking facilities granted to the
subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by the Company
were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$74,000,000 (2005:
HK$67,000,000).
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain of its office properties and factories under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties and factories
are negotiated for terms ranging from one to four years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due

35. KEHENZH
AEBRBESHEAOTHRBAETHA
EYERME ZEMRNT BT ERNT
—FEPE R

REE B AEERE BB SR
ARREEMNESEESR T

as follows: ZIHR:
Group
58
2006 2005
—EERE —ZTTHF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year R—FR 526,858 475,455
In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE_ZFAF (RREEREWE) 4,750 57,000
531,608 532,455

36. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 35
above, the Group had the following capital commitments at the
balance sheet date:

36. HiE

BR KT RE3SRH AR &R HOETESN I
BER AEBELATEAREARE:

Group
£8
2006 2005
—sEAE —zTHsF
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Contracted, but not provided for: BEETA) - BREHE:
Buildings BF 17,900,000 =
Authorised, but not contracted for: BRI BRETH:
Capital contributions payable ERERT
to subsidiaries ByEEING] 66,300,000 =

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any significant
commitments.
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36.

37.
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31 December 2006
COMMITMENTS (continued) 36. &I ()
At 31 December 2006, the Group and the Company had total future RZEZRF+ZA=1T—H0 F&ERK
minimum royalty payments under licence agreements falling due as RRATPERRERZE T 2 RRKIEZEF
follows: EFEREZBHBEMT:
Group and Company
EmEAT
2006 2005
e —TEHF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Within one year R—FR 1,950,000 1,716,000
In the second to fifth years, inclusive REZZFRAF (BIEEERST) 8,034,000 9,984,000
9,984,000 11,700,000
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. BEAELRS
(@) Certain of the Group’s banking facilities amounting to (@ AEBATHRTHRE AE
HK$124,700,000 (2005: HK$116,612,908), of which 124,700,000 (ZEEhF:
HK$74,000,000 (2005: HK$33,000,000), were secured by 116,612,908 T) EH174,000,000
personal guarantees given by a director of the Company. The BT (ZETH:33,000,000%
director received no consideration for providing these 7o) TIRARAR—REERE @
guarantees. ANBEREE I 2 E B W IR R
SRR ERARE-
(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group: (b) AEBERBETEEFEAEZRHN:
2006 2005
—BRAE —zTRs
HK$ HKS
BT HBIT
Short term employee benefits HHIREEA 12,970,520 12,788,983
Termination benefits gl =l 243,891 222,662
Share-based payments AR YEZ TR0 B A 23,253 69,285
Total compensation paid BTEEEEAB 2 RN
to key management personnel 13,237,664 13,080,930
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 8 FHEENe 2 FHEH R BRERN
to the financial statements. I8
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 38. ISR EEEERBER

POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank loans and
overdrafts, other interest-bearing loans, finance leases, and cash and
short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments
is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and
trade payables, which arise directly from operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under review, the Group's
policy that no trading in financial instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
cash flow interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The interest rates of the interest-bearing loans and borrowings of
the Group are disclosed in note 27. The Group does not have
significant exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
as the Group does not have any long term receivables with a floating
interest rates.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the units’ functional currency.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the management monitors foreign exchange exposures
and will consider hedging the significant foreign currency exposures
should the need arise.
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38.

39.

40.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties.
It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit
terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of
the Group, which comprise cash and cash equivalents, an available-
for-sale financial asset and a derivative instrument, the Group'’s
exposure to credit risk arises from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties, there is no requirement for collateral.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank
loans, other interest-bearing loans and finance leases. The directors
have reviewed the Group’s working capital and capital expenditure

requirements and determined that the Group does not have
significant liquidity risk.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

A subsidiary Fa3 (05 %) EF B2 A was incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China on 29 October 2006 with a registered
capital of US$5 million (equivalent to HK$39 million). The first capital
injection of US$750,000 (equivalent to HK$5,850,000) was made
by the Group on 29 January 2007 and the remaining US$4.25 million
(equivalent to HK$33.15 million) will be injected on or before 29
October 2009.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the board of directors on 24 April 2007.
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BEEMEERERBE @)
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AEHEHEEHERNEBREZEZT
ETER - AKEZ B EPMEAEE
HETER WARBEERERF I
S RN FORAE SR A B R E S A
B 2 SRR A A -

ERAEEREMEREEHBEER
S BREReRASESEEE AHEE
EMEEMMTET A SEZEERRK
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AAREER ERERAREERANE =
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REE S ER

REBEFBRITE RITEE EtH
BERRBERORERESHEENL
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BEARBARX BRI ERETE
BEENRDETRER-

HERRSE

—RWB AR O5%) EFAERAR]
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THBEFME AN EBE—TTF—
B=—+1B8&XA750,000% 7T (FBER
5,850,000%87m) BAES B TH
4,250,0003 7T, (F8% 74 33,150,00047T)
BEE_SENF A+ HZA
A

PR E 2 it

EEgCE_ZETLFNA_+HAY
NIRRT s

—_EENEEE EERERERBRZ2E

103



